# 2016

# THE MASTER OF PHARMACY (M. PHARM.) COURSE REGULATION 2014

(BASED ON NOTIFICATION IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA NO. 362, DATED DECEMBER 11, 2014)

# SCHEME AND SYLLABUS



PHARMACY COUNCIL OF INDIA Combined Council's Building, Kotla Road, Aiwan-E-Ghalib Marg, New Delhi-110 002. Website : www.pci.nic.

1

### COURSE STRUCTURE AND SYLLABUS For M. PHARM

#### **MPH R 18 Regulations**

(Applicable for batches admitted from 2018-2019)



#### JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY: KAKINADA KAKINADA - 533 003, Andhra Pradesh, India

Table of Contents
-------------------

S No	Content	Page.No.
5.INO.	Regulations	05
1.	Short Title and Commencement	05
2.	Minimum qualification for admission	05
3.	Duration of the program	05
4.	Medium of instruction and examinations	05
5.	Working days in each semester	05
6.	Attendance and progress	05
7.	Program/Course credit structure	05
8.	Academic work	06
9.	Course of study	06
10.	Program Committee	18
11.	Examinations/Assessments	18
12.	Promotion and award of grades	30
13.	Carry forward of marks	30
14.	Improvement of internal assessment	30
15.	Reexamination of end semester examinations	30
16.	Allowed to keep terms (ATKT)	31
17.	Grading of performances	31
18.	The Semester grade point average (SGPA)	31
19.	Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA)	32
20.	Declaration of class	32
21.	Project work	32
22.	Award of Ranks	33
23.	Award of degree	33
24.	Duration for completion of the program of study	33
25.	Revaluation I Retotaling of answer papers	33
26.	Re-admission after break of study	33
27.	Pharmaceutics (MPH)	34
28.	Industrial Pharmacy (MIP)	51
29.	Pharmaceutical Chemistry (MPC)	66
30.	Pharmaceutical Analysis (MPA)	84
31.	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance (MQA)	102
32.	Pharmaceutical Regulatory Affairs (MRA)	120
33.	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology (MPB)	140
34.	Pharmacy Practice (MPP)	158
35.	Pharmacology (MPL)	176
36.	Pharmacognosy (MPG)	195
37.	Research Methodology & Biostatistics (MRM)	213

रविस्टी संबद्धीय एलव 33004/99 REGD, NO. D. L.-33004/99 रत का जपत्र \* The Gazette of India असाधारण EXTRAORDINARY খান III—জতর 4 PART III-Section 4 प्राधिकार से प्रकाशित PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY नई दिल्ली, बहरमतिवार, दिसम्बर 11, 2014/अग्रहायण 20, 1936 7 3621 No. 3621 NEW DELIIL THURSDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2014/AGRAHAYANA 20, 1936

PHARMACY COUNCIL OF INDIA NOTIFICATION

New Delhi, the 10th December, 2014

The Master of Pharmacy (M.Pharm) Course Regulations, 2014

No. 14-136/ 2014-PCL—In exercise of the powers conferred by Sections 10 and 18 of the Pharmacy Act, 1948 (8 of 1948), the Pharmacy Council of India, with the approval of the Central Government hereby makes the following regulations; namely-

#### CHAPTER -I: REGULATIONS

#### 1. Short Title and Commencement

These regulations shall be called as "The Revised Regulations for the Master of Pharmacy (M. Pharm.) Degree Program - Credit Based Semester System (CBSS) of the Pharmacy Council of India, New Delhi". They shall come into effect from the Academic Year 2016-17. The regulations framed are subject to modifications from time to time by the authorities of the university.

#### 2. Minimum qualification for admission

#### A Pass in the following examinations

a) B. Pharm Degree examination of an Indian university established by law in India from an institution approved by Pharmacy Council of India and has scored not less than 55 % of the maximummarks (aggregate of 4 years of B.Pharm.)

b) Every student, selected for admission to post graduate pharmacy program in any PCI approved institution should have obtained registration with the State Pharmacy Council or should obtain the same within one month from the date of his/her admission, failing which the admission of the candidate shall be cancelled.

Note: It is mandatory to submit a migration certificate obtained from the respective university where the candidate had passed his/her qualifying degree (B.Pharm.)

#### 3. Duration of the program

The program of study for M.Pharm. shall extend over a period of four semesters (two academic years). The curricula and syllabi for the program shall be prescribed from time to time by Phamacy Council of India, New Delhi.

#### 4. Medium of instruction and examinations

Medium of instruction and examination shall be in English.

#### 5. Working days in each semester

Each semester shall consist of not lessthan 100 working days. The odd semesters shall be conducted from the month of June/July to November/December and the even semesters shall be conducted from the month of December/January to May/June in every calendar year.

#### 6. Attendance and progress

A candidate is required to put in at least 80% attendance in individual courses considering theory and practical separately. The candidate shall complete the prescribed course satisfactorily to be eligible to appear for the respective examinations.

#### 7. Program/Course credit structure

As per the philosophy of Credit Based Semester System, certain quantum of academic work viz. theory classes, practical classes, seminars, assignments, etc. are measured in terms of credits. On satisfactory completion of the courses, a candidate earns credits. The amount of credit associated with a course is dependent upon the number of hours of instruction per week in that course. Similarly the credit associated with any of the other academic, co/extra- curricular activities is dependent upon the quantum of work expected to be put in for each of these activities per week/per activity.

#### 7.1. Credit assignment

#### 7.1.1. Theory and Laboratory courses

Courses are broadly classified as Theory and Practical. Theory courses consist of lecture (L) and Practical (P) courses consist of hours spent in the laboratory. Credits (C) for a course is dependent on the number of hours of instruction per week in that course, and is obtained by using a multiplier of one (1) for lecture and a multiplier of half (1/2) for practical (laboratory) hours. Thus, for example, a theory course having four lectures per week throughout the semester carries a credit of 4. Similarly, a practical having four laboratory hours per week throughout semester carries acredit of 2.

The contact hours of seminars, assignments and research work shall be treated as that of practical courses for the purpose of calculating credits. i.e., the contact hours shall be multiplied by 1/2. Similarly, the contact hours of journal club, research work presentations and discussions with the supervisor shall be considered as theory course and multiplied by 1.

#### 7.2. Minimum credit requirements

The minimum credit points required for the award of M. Pharm. degree is 95. However based on the credit points earned by the students under the head of co-curricular activities, a student shall earn a maximum of 100 credit points. These credits are divided into Theory courses, Practical, Seminars, Assignments, Research work, Discussions with the supervisor, Journal club and Co-Curricular activities over the duration of four semesters. The credits are distributed semester-wise as shown in Table 14. Courses generally progress in sequence, building competencies and their positioning indicates certain academic maturity on the part of the learners. Learners are expected to follow the semester-wise schedule of courses given in the syllabus.

#### 8. Academic work

A regular record of attendance both in Theory, Practical, Seminar, Assignment, Journal club, Discussion with the supervisor, Research work presentation and Dissertation shall be maintained by the department/teaching staff of respective courses.

#### 9. Course of study

The specializations in M.Pharm program is given in Table 1.

Table – 1: List of M.Pharm. S	Specializations and	their Code
-------------------------------	---------------------	------------

S. No.	Specialization	Code
1.	Pharmaceutics	MPH
2.	Industrial Pharmacy	MIP
3.	Pharmaceutical Chemistry	MPC
4.	Pharmaceutical Analysis	MPA
5.	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance	MQA
6.	Pharmaceutical Regulatory Affairs	MRA
7.	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology	MPB
8.	Pharmacy Practice	MPP
9.	Pharmacology	MPL
10.	Pharmacognosy	MPG

The course of study for M.Pharm specializations shall include Semester wise Theory & Practical as given in Table -2 to 11. The number of hours to be devoted to each theory and practical course in any semester shall not be less than that shown in Table -2 to 11.

Table – 2: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutics)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./ wk	Marks
	Seme	ester I			
MPH101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MPH102T	Drug Delivery System	4	4	4	100
MPH103T	Modern Pharmaceutics	4	4	4	100
MPH104T	Regulatory Affair	4	4	4	100
MPH105PA	Pharmaceutics Practical I	6	3	6	75
MPH105PB	Pharmaceutical Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Seme	ster II			
MPH201T	Molecular Pharmaceutics (Nano Tech and Targeted DDS)	4	4	4	100
MPH202T	Advanced Biopharmaceutics & Pharmacokinetics	4	4	4	100
MPH203T	Computer Aided Drug Delivery System	4	4	4	100
MPH204T	Formulation Development of Pharmaceutical and Cosmetic Products	4	4	4	100
MPH205PA	Pharmaceutics Practical III	6	3	6	75
MPH205PB	Pharmaceutics Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

/DI-. c ы

Table – 3: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Industrial Pharmacy)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./ wk	Marks
	Semest	er I			
MIP101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MIP102T	Pharmaceutical Formulation Development	4	4	4	100
MIP103T	Novel drug delivery systems	4	4	4	100
MIP104T	Intellectual Property Rights	4	4	4	100
MIP105PA	Industrial Pharmacy Practical I	6	3	6	75
MIP105PB	Industrial Pharmacy Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Semeste	er II			
MIP201T	Advanced Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics	4	4	4	100
MIP202T	Scale up and Technology Transfer	4	4	4	100
MIP203T	Pharmaceutical Production Technology	4	4	4	100
MIP204T	Entrepreneurship Management	4	4	4	100
MIP205PA	Industrial Pharmacy Practical III	6	3	6	75
MIP205PB	Industrial Pharmacy Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

Table – 4: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical Chemistry)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./ wk	Marks
	Seme	ester I			
MPC101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MPC1012T	Advanced Organic Chemistry -I	4	4	4	100
MPC103T	Advanced Medicinal chemistry	4	4	4	100
MPC104T	Chemistry of Natural Products	4	4	4	100
MPC105PA	Pharmaceutical Chemistry Practical I	6	3	6	75
MPC105PB	Pharmaceutical Chemistry Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Seme	ster II			
MPC201T	Advanced Spectral Analysis	4	4	4	100
MPC202T	Advanced Organic Chemistry -II	4	4	4	100
MPC203T	Computer Aided Drug Design	4	4	4	100
MPC204T	Pharmaceutical Process Chemistry	4	4	4	100
MPC205PA	Pharmaceutical Chemistry Practical III	6	3	6	75
MPC105PB	Pharmaceutical Chemistry Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

Table – 5: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical Analysis)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./wk	Marks
	Semes	ster I			
MPA101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MPA102T	Advanced Pharmaceutical Analysis	4	4	4	100
MPA103T	Pharmaceutical Validation	4	4	4	100
MPA104T	Food Analysis	4	4	4	100
MPA105PA	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical I	6	3	6	75
MPA105PB	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total		26	35	650
	Semes	ster II			
MPA201T	Advanced Instrumental Analysis	4	4	4	100
MPA202T	Modern Bio-Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MPA203T	Quality Control and Quality Assurance	4	4	4	100
MPA204T	Herbal and Cosmetic Analysis	4	4	4	100
MPA205PA	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical III	6	3	6	75
MPA205PB	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

Table – 6: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./wk	Marks
	Seme	ster I			
MQA101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MQA102T	Quality Management System	4	4	4	100
MQA103T	Quality Control and Quality Assurance	4	4	4	100
MQA104T	Product Development and Technology Transfer	4	4	4	100
MQA105PA	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical I	6	3	6	75
MQA105PB	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical II	6	3	6	75
- Seminar/Assignment		7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Semes	ter II			
MQA201T	Hazards and Safety Management	4	4	4	100
MQA202T	Pharmaceutical Validation	4	4	4	100
MQA203T	Audits and Regulatory Compliance	4	4	4	100
MQA204T	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technology	4	4	4	100
MQA205PA	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical III	6	3	6	75
MQA205PB	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

Table – 7: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Regulatory Affairs)						
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./ wk	Marks	
	Seme	ster I				
MRA101T	Good Regulatory Practices	4	4	4	100	
MRA102T	Documentation and Regulatory Writing	4	4	4	100	
MRA103T	Clinical Research Regulations	4	4	4	100	
MRA104T	Regulations and Legislation for Drugs & Cosmetics, Medical Devices, Biologicals & Herbals, and Food & Nutraceuticals In India and Intellectual Property Rights	4	4	4	100	
MRA105PA	Regulatory Affairs Practical I	6	3	6	75	
MRA105PB	Regulatory Affairs Practical II	6	3	6	75	
	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100	
	Total	35	26	35	650	
	Seme	ster II				
MRA201T	Regulatory Aspects of Drugs & Cosmetics	4	4	4	100	
MRA202T	RegulatoryAspects of Herbal & Biologicals	4	4	4	100	
MRA203T	Regulatory Aspects of Medical Devices	4	4	4	100	
MRA204T	Regulatory Aspects of Food & Nutraceuticals	4	4	4	100	
MRA205PA	RegulatoryAffairsPracticalIII	6	3	6	75	
MRA205PB	Regulatory Affairs Practical IV	6	3	6	75	
	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100	
	Total	35	26	35	650	

Table – 8: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical Biotechnology)					
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./ wk	Marks
	Seme	ster I			
MPB101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100
MPB102T	Microbial And Cellular Biology	4	4	4	100
MPB103T	Bioprocess Engineering and Technology	4	4	4	100
MPB104T	Advanced Pharmaceutical Biotechnology	4	4	4	100
MPB105PA	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical I	6	3	6	75
MPB105PB	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Semes	ter ll			
MPB201T	Proteins and protein Formulation	4	4	4	100
MPB202T	Immunotechnology	4	4	4	100
MPB203T	Bioinformatics and Computer Technology	4	4	4	100
MPB204T	Biological Evaluation of Drug Therapy	4	4	4	100
MPB205PA	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical III	6	3	6	75
MPB205PB	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	26	35	650		

Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./wk	Marks
	Semest	er l			
MPP101T	Clinical Pharmacy Practice	4	4	4	100
MPP102T	Pharmacotherapeutics-I	4	4	4	100
MPP103T	Hospital & Community Pharmacy	4	4	4	100
MPP104T	Clinical Research	4	4	4	100
MPP105PA	Pharmacy Practice Practical I	6	3	6	75
MPP105PB	Pharmacy Practice Practical II	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650
	Semeste	er II			
MPP201T	Principles of Quality Use of Medicines	4	4	4	100
MPP102T	Pharmacotherapeutics II	4	4	4	100
MPP203T	Clinical Pharmacokinetics and Therapeutic Drug Monitoring	4	4	4	100
MPP204T	Pharmacoepidemiology & Pharmacoeconomics	4	4	4	100
MPP205PA	Pharmacy Practice Practical	6	3	6	75
MPP205PB	Pharmacy Practice Practical IV	6	3	6	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100
	Total	35	26	35	650

Table – 10: Course of study for (Pharmacology)									
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./wk	Marks				
Semester I									
MPL101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100				
MPL102T	Advanced Pharmacology-I	4	4	4	100				
MPL103T	Pharmacological and Toxicological Screening Methods-I	4	4	4	100				
MPL104T	Cellular and Molecular Pharmacology	4	4	4	100				
MPL105PA	Pharmacology Practical I	6	3	6	75				
MPL105PB Pharmacology Practical II		6	3	6	75				
-	7	4	7	100					
	Total	35	26	35	650				
	Semes	ster II							
MPL201T	Advanced Pharmacology II	4	4	4	100				
MPL202T	Pharmacological and Toxicological Screening Methods-II	4	4	4	100				
MPL203T	Principles of Drug Discovery	4	4	4	100				
MPL204T	Experimental Pharmacology practical- II	4	4	4	100				
MPL205PA	Pharmacology Practical III	6	3	6	75				
MPL205PB	Pharmacology Practical IV	6	3	6	75				
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100				
	Total	35	26	35	650				

Table – 11: Course of study for M. Pharm. (Pharmacognosy)							
Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points	Hrs./wk	Marks		
	Semes	ter I					
MPG101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	4	4	4	100		
MPG102T	Advanced Pharmacognosy-1	4	4	4	100		
MPG103T	Phytochemistry	4	4	4	100		
MPG104T	Industrial Pharmacognostical Technology	4	4	4	100		
MPG105PA	Pharmacognosy Practical I	6	3	6	75		
MPG105PB	Pharmacognosy Practical II	6	3	6	75		
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100		
	Total	35	26	35	650		
	Semes	ter II					
MPG201T	Medicinal Plant biotechnology	4	4	4	100		
MPG102T	Advanced Pharmacognosy-II	4	4	4	100		
MPG203T	Indian system of medicine	4	4	4	100		
MPG204T	Herbal cosmetics	4	4	4	100		
MPG205PA	Pharmacognosy Practical III	6	3	6	75		
MPG205PB	Pharmacognosy Practical IV	6	3	6	75		
-	Seminar/Assignment	7	4	7	100		
	Total	35	26	35	650		

Course Code	Course	Credit Hours	Credit Points
MRM301T	Research Methodology and Biostatistics*	4	4
-	Journal club	1	1
-	Discussion / Presentation (Proposal Presentation)	2	2
-	Research Work	28	14
	Total	35	21

#### Table – 12: Course of study for M. Pharm. III Semester (Common for All Specializations)

\* Non University Exam

#### Table – 13: Course of study for M. Pharm. IV Semester (Common for All Specializations)

Course	Course	Credit	Credit
Code	Course	Hours	Points
-	Journal Club	1	1
-	Research Work	31	16
-	Discussion/Final Presentation	3	3
	Total	35	20

#### Table - 14: Semester wise credits distribution

Semester	Credit Points
I	26
Ш	26
III	21
IV	20
Co-curricular Activities (Attending Conference, Scientific Presentationsand Other Scholarly Activities)	Minimum=02 Maximum=07*
Total Credit Points	Minimum=95 Maximum=100*

\*Credit Points for Co-curricular Activities

Table – 15: Guidelines for Awarding Credit Points for Co-curr	icular Activities
Name of the Activity	Maximum Credit Points Eligible / Activity
Participation in National Level Seminar/Conference/Workshop/Symposium/ Training Programs (related to the specialization of the student)	01
Participation in international Level Seminar/Conference/Workshop/Symposium/ Training Programs (related to the specialization of the student)	02
Academic Award/Research Award from State Level/National Agencies	01
Academic Award/Research Award from International Agencies	02
Research / Review Publication in National Journals (Indexed in Scopus / Web of Science)	01
Research / Review Publication in International Journals (Indexed in Scopus / Web of Science)	02

Note: International Conference: Held outside India: International Journal: The Editorial Board Outside India

\*The credit points assigned for extracurricular and or co-curricular activities shall be given by the Principals of the colleges and the same shall be submitted to the University. The criteria to acquire this credit point shall be defined by the colleges from time to time.

#### **10. Program Committee**

The M. Pharm. programme shall have a Programme Committee constituted by the Head of the Institution in consultation with all the Heads of the departments.

The composition of the Programme Committee shall be as follows:

A teacher at the cadre of Professor shall be the Chairperson; One Teacher from each M.Pharm specialization and four student representatives (two from each academic year), nominated by the Head of the institution.

Duties of the Programme Committee:

Periodically reviewing the progress of the classes.

Discussing the problems concerning curriculum, syllabus and the conduct of classes.

Discussing with the course teachers on the nature and scope of assessment for the course and the same shall be announced to the students at the beginning of respective semesters.

Communicating its recommendation to the Head of the Institution on academic matters. 1.

The Programme Committee shall meet at least twice in a semester preferably at the end of 2 each sessional exam and before the end semester exam.

#### 11. Examinations/Assessments

The schemes for internal assessment and end semester examinations are given from Table-16.

11.1. End semester examinations

The End Semester Examinations for each theory and practical course through semesters I to IV shall be conducted by the respective university except for the subject with asterix symbol (\*) for which examinations shall be conducted by the subject experts at college level and the marks/grades shall be submitted to the university.

		I	Internal Assessment				End Semester Exams	
Course Code	Course	Continues	Sessional Exams		Total	Mortro	Durati	Total Marks
		Mode	Marks	Duration	1 otai	Marks	on	
		SEMI	ESTER I					
MPH101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH102T	Drug Delivery Systems	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH103T	Modern Pharmaceutics	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH104T	Regulatory Affairs	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH105PA	Pharmaceutics Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPH105PB	Pharmaceutics Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEME	STER II					
MPH201T	Molecular Pharmaceutics (Nano Tech and Targeted DDS)	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH202T	Advanced Biopharmaceutics & Pharmacokinetics	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH203T	Computer Aided Drug Delivery System	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH204T	Formulation Development of Pharmaceutical and Cosmetic Products	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPH205PA	Pharmaceutics Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPH205PB	Pharmaceutics Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
-	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650

#### Tables - 16: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutics- MPH)

		ternal As	sessment		End Semester Exams					
Course Code	Course	Continues	Session	nal Exams	Total	Marks	Duration	Total Marks		
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Total	Warks	Duration			
SEMESTER I										
MIP101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP102T	Pharmaceutical Formulation Development	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP103T	Novel Drug Delivery Systems	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP104T	Intellectual Property rights	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP105PA	Industrial Pharmacy Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75		
MIP105PB	Industrial Pharmacy Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75		
-	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100		
		Total						650		
		SEME	STER II							
MIP201T	Advanced Biopharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP202T	Scale up and Technology Transfer	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP203T	Pharmaceutical Production Technology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP204T	Entrepreneurship Management	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100		
MIP205PA	Industrial Pharmacy Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75		
MIP205PB	Industrial Pharmacy Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75		
-	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100		
	Total									

$\Gamma$ ables – 17: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Industrial Pharmacy	/- MIP	)
---	--------	---

# Tables – 18: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutical Chemistry-MPC)

		Internal Assessment					Semester xams				
Course Code	Course	Continues		nal Exams	Tetal	Mada	Duration	Total Marks			
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Totai	Marks	Duration				
	SEMESTER I										
MPC101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC102T	Advanced Organic Chemistry – I	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC103T	Advanced Medicinal Chemistry	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC104T	Chemistry of Natural Products	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC105PA	Pharmaceutical chemistry Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MPC105PB	Pharmaceutical chemistry Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100			
		Total						650			
		SEME	STER II								
MPC201T	Advanced Spectral Analysis	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC202T	Advanced Organic Chemistry II	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC203T	Computer Aided Drug Design	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC204T	Pharmaceutical Process Chemistry	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPC205PA	Pharmaceutical chemistry Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MPC205PB	Pharmaceutical chemistry Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment										
Total											
21											

## Tables – 19: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutical Analysis-MPA)

		Int	Internal Assessment				End Semester Exams				
Course Code	Course	Continues	Sessional Exams				D (1	Total Marks			
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Total	Marks	Duration				
	SEMESTER I										
MPA101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA102T	Advanced Pharmaceutical Analysis	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA103T	Pharmaceutical Validation	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA104T	Food Analysis	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA105PA	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MPA105PB	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100			
		Total						650			
		SEME	STER II								
MPA201T	Advanced Instrumental Analysis	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA202T	Modern Bio-Analytical Techniques	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA203T	Quality Control and Quality Assurance	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA204T	Herbal and Cosmetic Analysis	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MPA205PA	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MPA205PB	Pharmaceutical Analysis Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100			
Total											
22											

	Internal Assessment End Semester Exams										
Course Code	Course	Continues	Sessional Exams			Ľ	xaiiis	Total Marks			
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Total	Marks	Duration				
SEMESTER I											
MQA101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA102T	Quality Management System	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA103T	Quality Control and Quality Assurance	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA104T	Product Development and Technology Transfer	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA105PA	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MQA105PB	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100			
		Total						650			
		SEME	STER II								
MQA201T	Hazards and Safety Management	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA202T	Pharmaceutical Validation	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA203T	Audits and Regulatory Compliance	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA204T	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100			
MQA205PA	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
MQA205PB	Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75			
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100			
		Total						650			

## Tables – 20: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance- MQA)

Affairs- MRA)								
		In	ternal As	sessment		End S E		
Course Code	Course	Continues		nal Exams			Dention	Total Marks
		Mode Marks Duration	Duration	Total	Warks	Duration		
		SEMES	FER I					
MRA101T	Good Regulatory Practices	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA102T	Documentation and Regulatory Writing	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA103T	Clinical Research Regulations	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA104T	Regulations and Legislations for Drugs & Cosmetics, Medical Devices, Biologicals & Herbals, and Food & Nutraceuticals in India and Intellectual Property Rights	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA105PA	Regulatory Affairs Practicals I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MRA105PB	Regulatory Affairs Practicals II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEMEST	TER II					
MRA201T	Regulatory Aspects of Drugs and Cosmetics	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA202T	Regulatory Aspects of Herbal & Biologicals	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA203T	Regulatory Aspects of Medical Devices	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA204T	Regulatory Aspects of Food Neutraceuticals	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MRA205PA	Regulatory Affairs Practicals III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MRA205PB	Regulatory Affairs Practicals IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
								-

Tables – 21: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutical Regulatory

		Int	Internal Assessment Erad Semester Exams		End Semester Exams			
Course Code	Course	Continues	Session	nal Exams	Total	Morke	Duration	Total Marks
		Mode	Marks	Duration		Warks	Duration	
		SEM	ESTER I					
MPB101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB102T	Microbial and Cellular Biology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB103T	Bioprocess Engineering and Technology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB104T	Advanced Pharmaceutical Biotechnology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB105PA	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPB105PB	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEMI	ESTER II	ſ				
MPB201T	Proteins and Protein Formulation	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB202T	Immunotechnology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB203T	Bioinformatics and Computer Technology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB204T	Biological Evaluation of Drug Therapy	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPB205PA	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPB205PB	Pharmaceutical Biotechnology Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
Total						650		

Tables -22: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmaceutical Biotechnology)

Tables – 23: Schemes for internal assessments and end semester (Pharmacy Practice- MPP)							MPP)	
		Int	Internal Assessment				End Semester Exams	
Course Code	Course	Continues	Session	nal Exams	Total	Marke	Duration	Total Marks
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Totai	Warks	Duration	
		SEME	STER I					
MPP101T	Clinical Pharmacy Practice	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP102T	Pharmacotherapeutics - I	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP103T	Hospital & Community Pharmacy	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP104T	Clinical Research	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP105PA	Pharmacy Practice Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPP105PB	Pharmacy Practice Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEMES	STER II					
MPP201T	Principles of Quality Use of Medicines	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP202T	Pharmacotherapeutics - II	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP203T	Clinical Pharmacokinetics and Therapeutic Drug Monitoring	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP204T	Pharmacoepidemiology & Pharmacoeconomics	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPP205PA	Pharmacy Practice Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPP205PB	Pharmacy Practice Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650

			Internal Assessment			End Semester Exams		
Course Code	Course	Continues	Session	nal Exams	Total	Marks	Duration	Total Marks
		Mode	Marks	Duration				
		SEME	STER I					
MPL101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL102T	Advanced Pharmacology - I	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL103T	Pharmacology and Toxicology Screening methods- I	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL104T	Cellular and Molecular Pharmacology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL105PA	Pharmacology Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPL105PB	Pharmacology Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEME	STER II					
MPL201T	Advanced Pharmacology - II	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL202T	Pharmacology and Toxicology Screening methods- II	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL203T	Principles of Drug Discovery	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL204T	Experimental Pharmacology Practical II	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPL205PA	Pharmacology Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPL205PB	Pharmacology Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-		-	-		100
Total						650		

		Int	Internal Assessment			End S E		
Course Code	Course	Continues	Session	nal Exams	Total	Marks	Duration	Total Marks
		Mode	Marks	Duration	Total	Warks	Durution	
		SEMI	ESTER I					
MPG101T	Modern Pharmaceutical Analytical Techniques	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG102T	Advanced Pharmacognosy - I	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG103T	Phytochemistry	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG104T	Industrial Pharmacognostical Technology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG105PA	Pharmacognosy Practical I	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPG105PB	Pharmacognosy Practical II	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
		Total						650
		SEMF	ESTER II					
MPG201T	Medicinal Plant Biotechnology	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG202T	Advanced Pharmacognosy - II	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG203T	Indian system of Medicine	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG204T	Herbal Cosmetics	10	15	1Hr	25	75	3Hr	100
MPG205PA	Pharmacognosy Practical III	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
MPG205PB	Pharmacognosy Practical IV	10	15	3Hr	25	50	3Hr	75
	Seminar/Assignment	-	-	-	-	-	-	100
Total								

Tables - 26: Schemesforinternal assessments and end semester examinations (Semester III& IV								IV)
		Internal Assessment End Semester Exams		Internal Assessment			Semester Exams	
Course Code	Course	Conti nuous	Se E	ssional xams	Tot	Mark	Durati	Total Marks
		Mode	Mark s	Durati on	al	s	on	
		SEI	MESTE	R III				
MRM30 1T	Research Methodology and Biostatistics*	10	15	1 Hr	25	75	3 Hrs	100
-	Journal club				25		-	25
-	Discussion / Presentation (Proposal Presentation)				50			50
-	Research work*					350	1 Hr	350
	-	Тс	otal					525
		SEI	MESTE	R IV				
-	Journal club				25	-		25
-	Discussion / Presentation (Proposal Presentation)				75	-		75
-	Research work and Colloquium			-		400	1 Hr	400
Total							500	

\*Non University Examination

#### 11.2. Internal assessment: Continuous mode

The marks allocated for Continuous mode of Internal Assessment shall be awarded as per the scheme given below.

Theory	
Criteria	Maximum Marks
Attendance (Refer Table – 28)	8
Student – Teacher interaction	2
Total	10
Practical	
Attendance (Refer Table – 28)	10
Based on Practical Records, Regular viva voce, etc.	10
Total	20

Table - 27: Scheme	for awarding	internal assessment:	Continuous mode
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Table – 28: Guidelines for the allotment of marks for attendance

Percentage of Attendance	Theory	Practical
95 - 100	8	10
90 - 94	6	7.5
85 - 89	4	5
80 - 84	2	2.5
Less than 80	0	0

#### 11.2.1. Sessional Exams

Two sessional exams shall be conducted for each theory / practical course as per the schedule fixed by the college(s). The scheme of question paper for theory and practical sessional examinations is given in the table. The average marks of two sessional exams shall be computed for internal assessment as per the requirements given in tables.

#### 12. Promotion and award of grades

A student shall be declared PASS and eligible for getting grade in a course of M.Pharm.programme if he/she secures at least 50% marks in that particular courseincluding internal assessment.

#### 13. Carry forward of marks

In case a student fails to secure the minimum 50% in any Theory or Practical course as specified in 12, then he/she shall reappear for the end semester examination of that course. However his/her marks of the Internal Assessment shall be carried over and he/she shall be entitled for grade obtained by him/her on passing.

#### 14. Improvement of internal assessment

A student shall have the opportunity to improve his/her performance only once in the sessional exam component of the internal assessment. The re-conduct of the sessional exam shall be completed before the commencement of next end semester theory examinations.

#### 15. Reexamination of end semester examinations

Reexamination of end semester examination shall be conducted as per the schedule given in table 29. The exact dates of examinations shall be notified from time to time.

Table – 29: Tentative schedule of end semester examinations					
Semester	For Regular Candidates For Failed Candida				
I and III	November / December	May / June			
II and IV	May / June	November / December			

#### **16.** Allowed to keep terms(ATKT):

No student shall be admitted to any examination unless he/she fulfills the norms given in 6. ATKT rules are applicable as follows:

A student shall be eligible to carry forward all the courses of I and IIsemesters till the III semester examinations. However, he/she shall not be eligible to attend the courses of IV semester until all the courses of I, II and III semesters are successfully completed.

A student shall be eligible to get his/her CGPA upon successful completion of the courses of I to IV semesters within the stipulated time period as per the norms.

Note: Grade AB should be considered as failed and treated as one head for deciding ATKT. Such rules are also applicable for those students who fail to register for examination(s) of any course in any semester.

#### 17. Grading of performances

17.1. Letter grades and grade points allocations:

Based on the performances, each student shall be awarded a final letter grade at the end of the semester for each course. The letter grades and their corresponding grade points are given in Table - 30.

Table-30: Letter grades and grade points equivalent to Percentage of marks and performances.

Percentage of Marks Obtained	Letter Grade	Grade Point	Performance
90.00 - 100	0	10	Outstanding
80.00 - 89.99	А	9	Excellent
70.00 - 79.99	В	8	Good
60.00 - 69.99	С	7	Fair
50.00 - 59.99	D	6	Average
Less than 50	F	0	Fail
Absent	AB	0	Fail

A learner who remains absent for any end semester examination shall be assigned a letter grade of AB and a corresponding grade point of zero. He/she should reappear for the said evaluation/examination in due course.

#### 18. The Semester grade point average (SGPA)

The performance of a student in a semester is indicated by a number called 'Semester Grade Point Average' (SGPA). The SGPA is the weighted average of the grade points obtained in all the courses by the student during the semester. For example, if a student takes five courses (Theory/Practical) in a semester with credits C1, C2, C3 and C4 and the student's grade points in these courses are G1, G2, G3 and G4, respectively, and then students' SGPA is equal to:

> $C_1G_1 + C_2G_2 + C_3G_3 + C_4G_4$ SGPA  $C_1 + C_2 + C_3 + C_4$

The SGPA is calculated to two decimal points. It should be noted that, the SGPA for any semester shall take into consideration the F and ABS grade awarded in that semester. For example if a learner has a F or ABS grade in course 4, the SGPA shall then be computed as:  $C_1G_1 + C_2G_2 + C_3G_3 + C_4^*$  ZERO

SGPA =  $C_1 + C_2 + C_3 + C_4$ 

#### 19. Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA)

The CGPA is calculated with the SGPA of all the IV semesters to two decimal points and is indicated in final grade report card/final transcript showing the grades of all IV semesters and their courses. The CGPA shall reflect the failed statusin case of F grade(s), till the course(s) is/are passed. When the course(s) is/are passedby obtaining a pass grade on subsequent examination(s) the CGPA shall only reflect the new grade and not the failgrades earned earlier. The CGPA is calculated as:

 $CGPA = \frac{C_1S_1 + C_2S_2 + C_3S_3 + C_4S_4}{C_1 + C_2 + C_3 + C_4}$ 

where  $C_1$ ,  $C_2$ ,  $C_3$ ,... is the total number of credits for semester I,II,III,... and  $S_1$ , $S_2$ ,  $S_3$ ,... is the SGPA of semester I,II,III,....

#### 20. Declaration of class

The class shall be awarded on the basis of CGPA as follows: First Class with Distinction = CGPA of 7.50 and above First Class = CGPA of 6.00 to 7.49 Second Class = CGPA of 5.00 to 5.99

#### 21. Project work

All the students shall undertake a project under the supervision of a teacher in Semester III to IV and submit a report. 4 copies of the project report shall be submitted (typed & bound copy not less than 75 pages).

The internal and external examiner appointed by the University shall evaluate the project at the time of the Practical examinations of other semester(s). The projects shall be evaluated as per the criteria given below.

Evaluation of Dissertation Book:		
Objective(s) of the work done		50Marks
Methodologyadopted		150 Marks
<b>Results and Discussions</b>		250 Marks
Conclusions and Outcomes		50 Marks
	Total	500 Marks
Evaluation of Presentation:		
Presentation of work		100 Marks
Communicationskills		50 Marks
Question and answer skills		100 Marks
	Total	250 Marks

#### 22. Award of Ranks

Ranks and Medals shall be awarded on the basis of final CGPA. However, candidates whofail in one or more courses during the M.Pharm program shall not be eligible for award of ranks. Moreover, the candidates should have completed the M. Pharm program in minimum prescribed number of years, (two years) for the award of Ranks.

#### 23. Award of degree

Candidates who fulfill the requirements mentioned above shall be eligible for award of degree during the ensuing convocation.

#### 24. Duration for completion of the program of study

The duration for the completion of the program shall be fixed as double the actual duration of the program and the students have to pass within the said period, otherwise they have to get fresh Registration.

#### 25. Revaluation I Retotaling of answer papers

There is no provision for revaluation of the answer papers in any examination. However, the candidates can apply for retotaling by paying prescribed fee.

#### 26. Re-admission after break of study

Candidate who seeks re-admission to the program after break of study has to get the approval from the university by paying a condonation fee.

Website: www.jntuk.edu.in Email: dap@jntuk.edu.in



Phone: 0884-2300991 Mobile: 7032894555

#### Directorate of Academic Planning

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY KAKINADA KAKINADA-533003, Andhra Pradesh, INDIA

(Established by AP Government Act No. 30 of 2008)

Lr. No. JNTUK/DAP/RAC/M. Pharmacy/I Year/2021-22

Date: 10-03-2021

JNTUK Kakinada

Dr. KVSG Murali Krishna.

M.E. Ph.D.

Director, Academic Planning JNTUK, Kakinada

To

All the Principals of Affiliated Colleges, JNTUK, Kakinada.

#### Revised Academic Calendar for I Year M. Pharmacy Academic year 2021-22

I SEMEST	ER		
Description	From	То	Weeks
Commencement of Class Work	24.01.2022		
Induction Programme	24.01.2022	12.02.2022	3 W
I Unit of Instructions	14.02.2022	09.04.2022	8W
I Mid Examinations	03.04.2022	09.04.2022	
II Unit of Instructions	11.04.2022	04.06.2022	8 W
II Mid Examinations	30.05.2022	04.06.2022	
Preparation & Practicals	06.06.2022	11.06.2022	1 W
End Examinations	13.06.2022	25.06.2022	2W
Commencement of II Semester Class Work	27.06.2022		
II SEMEST	TER		
I Unit of Instructions	27.06.2022	20.08.2022	8 W
I Mid Examinations	15.08.2022	20.08.2022	
II Unit of Instructions	22.08.2022	15.10.2022	8 W
II Mid Examinations	17.10.2022	22.10.2022	
Preparation & Practicals	24.10.2022	29.10.2022	1 W
End Examinations	31.10.2022	12.11.2022	2W
Commencement of next Year Class Work	14.11.2022		

Director Academic Planning Copy to the Secretary to the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, JNTUK. Copy to the PA to the Rector, JNTUK Copy to the PA to the Registrar, JNTUK. Copy to Director of Evaluation, JNTUK. Copy to Director, IST, JNTUK.

# INSTITUTIONAL EXAMINATION COMMITTEE

#### VIJAYA INSTITUTE OFPHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN Enikepadu, Vijayawada – 521108

Date: 26-07-2021

#### **OFFICE ORDER**

#### INSTITUTIONAL EXAMINATION COMMITTEE

The Institutional Examination Committee for the academic year 2021 - 2022 is constituted as follows and it is effective for a period of 06-09-2021 to 06-08-2022. Following staff members are appointed as Institutional Examination Committee.

S.NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	POSITION	SIGNATURE
1	Dr. K. Padmalatha	Principal	Chairman	10 atts
2	Mr. S. Venkateswara Rao	Assoc. Professor	College Examination	the trafe
			Officer	S. Vertier
3	Mr. A. Jayarami Reddy	Assoc. Professor	Member	Appredy
4	Mrs. A.V.S. Hima bindu	Asst. Professor	Member	HE
5	Dr. N. Prathibha	Asst. Professor	Member	Portuge
6	Dr. S. Sundar	Professor	Member	24

#### Functions and Responsibilities:

- 1. Ensure proper dissemination of information with regard to examination among all the stakeholders' viz. students / faculty / non teaching staff / university authorities etc.
- 2. Receive and submission of exam notification / schedule from JNTUK web portal.
- 3. To ensure proper organization of in semester assessments / sessional / end semester examinations in the college.
- 4. Ensure proper communication with JNTUK with regards to examination and fulfillment of university circulars.
- 5. Appoint alternative external senior supervisor / chairman / internal examiners / external examiners for conduct of end semester theory / practical examination with permission of university authorities.
- 6. Record and issue the answer books and other exam related stationary to the invigilators / internal examiners 30 minutes before start the exam
- 7. Download and print the appropriate number of question papers at least 20 minutes before the commencement of the exam and maintaining absolute confidentiality
- 8. Resolve students / faculty / university grievances with regards to examinations.
- 9. Uploading internal theory / practical examination marks on JNTUK web portal.
- 10. Maintain records with regards to conduct of examination and results.

Copy to: 1. Establishment File

2. Concerned Faculty member





PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA - 521 108


JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY KAKINADA UNIVERSITY EXAMINATION CENTER, KAKINADA

M. Pharmacy II SEMESTER (PCI REGULATION) I MID EXAMINATIONS, AUGUST - 2022

### TIME TABLE

#### TIME : 10.00 AM TO 12.00 NOON

BRANCH & SPECIALIZATION	16-08-2022 (Tuesday)	17-08-2022 (Wednesday)	18-08-2022 (Thursday)	20-08-2022 (Saturday)
Pharmaceutics (03)	Pharmaceutics (03) Molecular Pharmaceutics Ad (MPH201T) Ph		Computer Aided Drug Development ( <b>MPH203T</b> )	Formulation Development of Pharmaceutical and Cosmetic Products (MPH204T)
Industrial Pharmacy (09)	strial acy (09)Advanced Bio pharmaceutics and Pharmacokinetics (MIP201T)Scale up and Technology Transfer (MIP202T)Pharmaceutical Production Technology (MIP203T)		Pharmaceutical Production Technology ( <b>MIP203T</b> )	Entrepreneurship Management (MIP204T)
Pharmaceutical Chemistry (02)	Cal         Advanced Spectral Analysis         Advanced Organic Chemistry II         Computer Aided Drug Design           (2)         (MPC201T)         (MPC202T)         (MPC203T)		Pharmaceutical Process Chemistry (MPC204T)	
Pharmaceutical Analysis (16)	Advanced Instrumental Analysis ( <b>MPA201T</b> )	Modern Bio-Analytical Techniques ( <b>MPA202T</b> )	Quality Control and Quality Assurance (MPA203T)	Herbal and Cosmetic Analysis (MPA204T)
Pharmaceutical Quality Assurance (15)	Hazards and Safety Management (MQA201T)	Pharmaceutical Validation (MQA202T)	Audits and Regulatory Compliance ( <b>MQA203T</b> )	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technology (MQA204T)
Pharmaceutical Regulatory Affairs (13)	maceutical tory AffairsRegulatory Aspects of Drugs and Cosmetics (MRA201T)Regulatory Aspects of Herbal & Biologicals (MRA202T)Regulatory Dev		Regulatory Aspects of Medical Devices (MRA203T)	Regulatory Aspects of Food Neutraceuticals (MRA204T)
Pharmacy Practice (08)	Principles of Quality Use of Medicines (MPP201T)	Pharmacotherapeutics – II (MPP202T)	Clinical Pharmacokinetics and Therapeutic Drug Monitoring (MPP203T)	Pharmacoepidemiology & Pharmacoeconomics ( <b>MPP204T</b> )
Pharmacology (06)	Advanced Pharmacology – II (MPL201T)	Pharmacology and Toxicology Screening methods- II (MPL202T)	Principles of Drug Discovery (MPL203T)	Clinical Research and Pharmacovigilance (MPL204T)
Pharmacognosy (07)	Medicinal Plant Biotechnology (MPG201T)	Advanced Pharmacognosy – II (MPG202T)	Indian system of Medicine (MPG203T)	Herbal Cosmetics (MPG204T)

NOTE: (i) If Government declares holiday on any of the above dates, the examinations will be conducted as usual

(ii) Any omissions or clashes in this Time Table may please be informed to the Controller of Examinations immediately.

(iii) The Principals are requested to inform the University, if any other substitute subjects that are not included in the above time table immediately

DATE: 05 -08-2022

S. Valuer In

VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR V.O. ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA-521 1

Controller of Examinations ENINEPADU

aceutica

VIJAYAWADA

## VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN

ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA - 521108

#### 1 B. PHARM, M. PHARM / II SEM 1 MID EXAMS, AUGUST - 2022 STAFF INVIGILATION DUTIES

#### Time: 10.00 AM to 12.00 NOON

DATE	Room - 1		Room - 2		Room - 3		Room - 4	
	Staff	Sign	Staff	Sign	Staff	Sign	Staff	Sign
16.08.2022 (Tuesday)	Mrs. K. Sunitha	B	Ms. S. J. S. Keertana	Jasth.	Mrs. K. Radha	K-Redle	Mrs. Ch. Swathi	S
17.08.2022 (Wednesday)	Mrs. A. V. S. Hima Bindu	PR	Mrs. K. Sunitha	2	Ms. S. J. S. Keertana	A Pert	Mrs. K. Radha	K. Ledh.
18.08.2022 (Thursday)	Mrs. A. Bhavana	×	Mrs. G. Krupamai	Knye	Mrs. K. Sunitha	a	Ms. S. J. S. Keertana	AUD.
20.08.2022 (Saturday)	Mrs. N. K. S. Neeraja	NERRORCH	Mrs. A. Bhavana	X	Mrs. G. Krupamai	Knipe	Mrs. K. Sunitha	a
22.08.2022 (Monday)	Ms. S. J. S. Keertana	Jay F.1.	Mrs. K. Radha	K. Rodle.	Mrs. Ch. Swathi	Ş	Mrs. G. Krupamai	Konpe
23.08.2022 (Tuesday)	Mrs. K. Sunitha	a	Ms. S. J. S. Keertana	Joy Skul.	Mrs. K. Radha	N-Bed.	Mrs. Ch. Swathi	S

Exams Incharge (Dr. S. Venkateswara Rao) VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR South ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA PIN - 521 108



Principal (Dr. K. Padmalatha) VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF "HARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR W ...... ENIKEPADU.VIJAYAWA2 PIN - 521 102

# **INTERNAL SQUAD COMMITTEE**

### VIJAYA INSTITUTE OFPHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN Enikepadu, Vijayawada – 521108

Date: 26-07-2021

#### **OFFICE ORDER**

#### **INTERNAL SQUAD COMMITTEE**

The Internal Squad Committee has been constructed for smooth conduct of sessional / end semester examinations for the academic year 2021 - 2022 for the period of 06-09-2021 to 06-08-2022. Following staff members are appointed as Internal Squad Committee.

S.NO	NAME	DESIGNATION	POSITION	SIGNATURE
1	Dr. K. Padmalatha	Principal	President	att:
2	Mr. S. Venkateswara Rao	Assoc. Professor	Chairman	S. Verushik
3	Mr. A. Jayarami Reddy	Asst. Professor	Member	Aleesty
4	Mrs. A.V.S. Hima bindu	Asst. Professor	Member	HE
5	Mrs. Ch. Anupama Swathi	Asst. Professor	Member	A

#### **Responsibilities:**

- 1. Strict checking of unfair means is sole responsibility of members of committee.
- 2. Before the start of examination, the committee members should check every student.
- 3. Care should be taken by committee members, that the students should not carry mobile phones, calculator or any sort of electronic material inside the examination hall.
- 4. Check weather students are carrying hall tickets by committee members to maintain environment of examination. Any issue related to the unfair means should immediately report to the principal or college examination officer.

Copy to: 1. Establishment File 2. Concerned Faculty member



DT: K. Padmalatha PRANGE/PAL VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA - 521

# <u>II MID</u>

# **ATTENDANCE SHEET FOR II MID EXAMINATIONS**

# **COURSE: M. Pharm**

Date of Examination: 17.10.22

Time: 10.00 AM TO 12.00 PM

Room No: 01

Subject Name: Molecular Pharmaceutics (Nano Tech & Targeted DDS)

Subject Code: MPH201T

No. of Students Present: 05

No. of Students Absent: 0

S No	Hall Ticket	Mana Cul Cu I		
5.140.	No.	Name of the Student	Answer Booklet Serial No.	Signature of the Student
1	217N1S0301	CHATRAGADDA KIRANMAI	7N210001	Ch. Kiranmai
2	217N1S0302	GUNDIMEDA SANDHYA VANI	7N210002	G. sandhya vani
3	217N1S0303	TUMATY BHAVANA	7N210003	T'Bhavana
4	217N1S0304	CHAMARTHI SUNEETHA	7N210004	-AL-
5	217N1S0305	REDDY SATYA VENI	7N210005	R: Satya Veri
6	217N1S0306	VATTIKONDA SUPRIYA	7N210006	N. Suprita

Signature of the Invigilator & Name of the Invigilator: K. Sureetlig 14/10/22 Designation: Asst. Roofe sea

Signatu PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA PIN - 521 108

# Model of Evaluated Mid Exam Answer Script

# SRK FOUNDATION'S VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN

ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA



# 2021 - 2022 SESSIONAL BOOK

Name Class Roll No.

- : G. Sandhya Vani
- : M. pharmacy 1st year sem-II

: 217N1S0302

Subject : NOVEL TARGETING DRUG DELIVERY SYSTEMS

Internal	Objective	Subjective	Assignment	Total	Staff Sign	Student Sign
Ι		30		30	Snetur	G. sandhya curr
II		OE		36	Sutur	G. Sandya vani

Final Average : 30

Staff Sign

**HOD Sign** 

# I 10 Marks: - .

- 1A) Nanoparticles :-
  - -> Nonoparticles are the Small particle molecular range to 10 to 100 mg.

L' Mid

- → Nano particles were the specific size of action were occurs on the pharmacological activity at specific size of action.
- → The Many particles were mostly perferable route of adminstration through I.V., I.M., subceous routes.
- PREPARATION of Manoparticles :-
- → The preparation of Napo particles following different process to prepare
  - 1) Solvent Evapouration method
  - 2) 3 porrequises sponeaxis Emulsifing agent method
  - 3) Emuisification diffusion method
  - 4) Dialysis of Emulsification method
  - 5) solvent Displacement method

O solvent evaporiation method: -> Take a drug and polymer at dissolved in organic solvent like Dichtromethane and chlosoform. -> Then polymer solution add to the agenous solution were containing Surfactant > The solution were agregated to the magentic shirrer to produced Emulsion on (0/w) Emulsion. -> Then emulsion pass through the Rollee millee / Soin cation millee to reduced the public size. -> collect the pashicle and supportate the orgine solvent to produced Manoparticles Solvent Drug + polymer \_ surfactants.

Aquous solution .

Emulsification Stution. Lutresancation Rollee mille filter the solution Evapounded Eganic solven? Mano pacheles

> Spanoeueses emulsification method:> prog and polymes at dissolved in immiscible solvent. Tilce acetone on wates and Dichlor methane.
> Then add the emulsification agent to get the solution stabilized and add polymes salution through ageous phase.
> To to produced emulsion with contronous a groagated at shorree to produced a Mano spheres.
> And then evapourated they organic salution to finally to set a

Nano particles.

immiscible Joluhion.

Add Ageous solution

emulsion

1 agingated

Nano spheres f stapourat d

Mono parkcles.

3) <u>Emulsification</u> diffusion method: -

> Take a drug and polymer at dissolved misscible solution. > Then polymer solution were add to the agrous solution to get emulsification.

-> Then Emulsibilition agent were add to get stabilitized on the Emulsion. at agigrated the solution.

-> To contrionous stroker the Manusphere were produced then evapourated the organic sourcent to set Nanopachicles.

Drug + polymee mescible solvent

water phase 1 agrigated

Emulsion (dw)

1 Mono spheres 1 Evapourate

Manopachicles.

(4) Dialysis & emulsification method:--> The drug, and polymee were dissolved in speetly misselible solution. -) Then the polymer solution add to ageous solution. I To add the Emulsification agents to get the stabilized of the solution . -> Then agreasabed the shirr of solution and add excess of water to emulsion. -> Then fitter the Emulsion. To collect the Mano particles. Doug + polymer spreally miscible Add Ageous solution 1 Emulsifact agent Emulsion Add excess of water and filter Collect the pachicles I Evaporate Manopacheles.

5) solvent Displacement method ?-

> The organic solvent is dissolved in polymer and phosphilpids solution.

-> Then add the emulsionian agent to get the stabilized on they -> Then add the emulsionian agent to get the stabilized on they solution to agrigorated shire to produced the painticle and collect the painticles. >Evapourated organic dollarit by using of heating process to get Nano parkites.

phosphipids . 1 objanic solven 1. Ageous solution Emulsion

Lappared.

Alano pophaeies

I by heating. Evaportation of organic solvent

Nono pachicles.

Evaluation test of Mano park Reles 1) particle size D pasticle surface area 3 surface charge. (9) percentage yeld. 3 entrapped efficiency. 6 Density (7) moleutar weight. (8) In vitro studies. Deathcle size - The particle size of nano particle were mainly important factor of parkete distrubution, drug loading, Drug released. Operficie size is derreases then surface area increases to increase -ed the absorbed. Different method to estimated the particle size. Ophoto contleation spectroscopy. () scaming electro magnetic spectroscopy (3) Tramminion dectro may entric spectrscopy (2) particle surface are'. particle surface are were determined the sometre. > The

It is measured by the equation.

$$\int S \cdot A = \frac{6}{\beta d} - 1$$

3) Surface charge :--> The surface charge of zeta potential of the SOV were present on surface of particles. > The surface charge zeto potential were agrigated to packele to produce a particle to particle agrigated 9 percentage yelld b J Farrier percentage yelled = mas a of the Manoparticles No of retorn of Nanopachicle ( Entrapped efficiency' Enhapped efficiency = mass of Mano paeticle in droug Total mass of the drug. ( Densily L -> Density is estimated by the \$000 metre. To estimated of densitys of the packede size

3 molecular weight 2 > The moleculae weight were estimated on get permissivity chrom a -tography. (8) In-vitro studies &--> The In-vitro studies were estimated on different dissolution apparatus. 1) diffusion cell method. (D) bag diffusion call method Diffusion cell method:--> Take a small guly of Nonopachicles in the glass vides in to the gastic flued contain the flasks. > And dip -) Then sit the spm so ant maintain the bath temperature 32 -) then different time interval is mil of somple were collected and aborbed under UV spechopholometr. Sever they time replace the fresh solution were added to the flask .

M 5 Marks 2 1A) Niosomes :--> Niosomes are the bilameella layse of phosphipids contains \* of 2 phosphopie like hydrophilic and hydrophobic. -> Hydrophilic surfactants contain Ennee sides of the Mesicles were attached. ->hydrophobie contains arter sides of the vesicles were present are lenaion as Missomes. EValuation Test for Milosomes 1) publicle size / shape. 2 surface charge 3 Encaptusation efficiency Drug Efficiency (1) Releasing processing 5 in-vivo studies. • particle size & particle shape :- The particle size is important to the Loaded particle distrubtion. to particle were estimated to photo tramission electromagnetic spectrometry, Thom scanning correlation > electromagnetic spectrometry to estimated the complex size of Particles.

@ surface charge:-

-> the surface charge to zeta potential of particle were determined

the Heony Equation.

Heavy equation :-

s.c = Me4ph

ME = Magenble cleenorchaege.

h = welcaty.

(2) Encaplusation efficiency Drug efficiency -> The encaptusation efficiency of their ether insection is high efficiency of entrapped the publicles than compared to hand shake method. -> The encaptusation efficiency of ether injection method to add excess of water and ultra confilogrates

-> then filled with membrane and collected the suppost to measured the absorbance on uv-visible spectro scopy.

The absorbance of compound to measured to complex to jet the drug absorbance line.

-> thous much of the complex formation usere estimated to Encapsulate

Q Releasing processing ' -) Take a small gby of resomes placed for the glass the slide, > then glass slide to placed in the flast in usp-I types were used to maintain temp 37°± 5°c at sorpm. I The flask contain the phosphate buffer solution different time interval collect the sample. > And absorbance under w-visible spectropholometry to get releasing of doug. @ In-vivo studies ~ > the In-vivo studies to perform a Arrimals and human beings. -) To absorbance of drug on bio waitability and phaemacological achily on the tagget site. 4A) Targeting trug delivery system 2 an apple an about -> The Targeting drug delivery system consists of the pharmacdosical & active arong sont medication at a specific site of action on the target organs, but do not effect on the other organs. to . déduced the adverse effect. ex? - cancel treatment and theoapy to ensyme replacement

EVENIT'S and Biological process involved in drug taggeting :-() Cell upbaken and processing (2) Transport the across the epithileton tissue 3 extravalation (9) Lymaphile Versieles uptake versieles () cell upbaken and processing :--> they low molar molecular were simple pass through the passive diffusion mechanism. -> The macto molecular usere attack to form a basiline to difficilit to passive diffusion of maleculae. > They forward they Endoughosis. + step involved ' phagocytoses & pinocytoses. Fulid Pinwytons 0 Salybar-Magocytoroute 0 1400 phogyhorne second dashie - Lymocy + (F) 0000

> phagocytosis were compared pinowhere they does not enoy to uphalcen of ensymes. -> pinocytosis consists of a types :- Official based pinocytosis (1) Adsorbed pinocytosis. > The fluid based pincoutosis to pincoustosis of uptaben of member were Pousie diffuion damage the cell. Active to smudure modified activity of pinocytosis. Transport across the epithelial hissue?--> The transport across of the epithelial tissue. To single tissule were contact to other epthelial cell from a hight junch on. -> The Buccal, oral, raginal, route of administration there pass through the epthewal tissues. -> There are formed to Soin Trond Bunchon of epithelial hissue were they carrier mediated of drug through the tissues. > There were mainly 3 types of epithelial lissues across. O epitheral. D Lamia propea 3 Basal lomia. -> The Basal Lamia of the carried were passive diffusion of through the suction of hissue.



Fanestrodid.

D'hympathic uptaken vesicler > the modified of the extra vasculation the blood flow through reverse > direct (or) direct on the blood reburn to hympathic vesicles. -) the hymaphatic residles followed paeallacillater, bostimenents of blood flow.

hymphake versues Brood from Uru

(A) Aquasomer >

Aquesomes are (carbhodhrate. cleamic core nano particle) (or) nand carrier to peremibility of the daug. The creamic core contains of phosphodytate. phosphydriony digometre to chloride sodium to creamic of core of lonocon as bodies of water"

> this properites were be permetibility to successfully of bioachive dougs to prometibility of active like protein, petitles shows, gene etc. Method & preparation L

1) cove preparation

Coating core
 Coating core
 Conting core
 Conting core
 Coating core
 Coati

> Core preparation to the core preparation must be factoriated. The core depends on the A selection of core material contains of creamic diamond were factoriated and they certifugrated to then washed into distilled water to remove studium chioride form action. After we supsend to pars they filke membrane correct the pacticle. Two particle must diamond Ceramic and salcium chioride.

) Carbadhrate color the coic were preparated they worked with coobodhrates surface of corre. There were presence of phosphilduled and approxide of surface area attaced to poericles. They are were coard motion were surrosses pyroxide - r-phosphate.

-) Imbolization '

They cooling cove covered solid phase manbrare of drug thould





prepart

-> (

wated

Pambone con

6A) preparation of phylosomen -> The preparation of phylosomes usere phospholipids and pytoconstituents consults of flavonide and transides at the solutent were denonget resupsend of solution were. Contifuerated of the x by the spray method (or) legrapholized methods were the phylosomes were produced. phytosomes phospholipide + pytoconsilvents I flavourd and trensider. thin layer film was formed. 1 hydrated. phytosomes ( lympholited method) stayes of phystermes preparation.

EvaluationL a packele six / Leta potential - The particle size and zeta potential wave estimated by the dynamic scanning technique to computerized the complex prove te determined the pachicle size. Dourface area efficiencys the surface area denty of the pathicle were delemined the sometre. (B) Enhapped efficients

-) Take a small amout of phylosomes and place on the groups plate on place on flook.

-) to enhapped efficient of phytopmes on determined.

(9) Trammy'sion electromagentes

-> The tramission effection agretic spectropometry were complex identified the compand of phospholipide and pytoconstituents. on the misture of solution.

(8) spectroscopy2 > The spectroscopy they determined the compand present on the mixhou by using detected the shuchne compand.

@ FTIR spectroscopy method @ MMR spectroscopy method. OFTIR: To estimation of accumutation of sample mixture were DIMR 1 The MMR were seperation of mixture corec detected indud adsorbed of photomipids and phytoonsilvents of mixture compound. -> double their layes 29/19

## II-Mid Examination

10 Marks in I

1A) Ex- 1100 gene therapy :-

EX-<u>VIIII0</u> gene therapy: The EX-VIVO gene therapy the defect gene were isolated to outside of body and they introduced to transplated through the patient at the specific site of tissue & cer are known as EX-VIVO gene therapy. The EX-VIVO gene therapy following they steps. ) FO identified the gentic defect of Kssue 2) And Isolation of culture 3) To introduced the thesauphic gene at corrected site

4) And they corrected the scuppic gene were introduced to rectingene.

albie

une

s) Treansplation of the gene into a patient

> The ex-vivo gone therapy the gene patient defect gene were the isolated and cultured to the samplic gene and transplantion to their Pakent it not assiocated as a "immudogical response. > The ex-vivo gene theoapy is efficacy treatment in non-twic, non-immuorgical to the patient The ex-vivo gene the used to Weetors to bransfeed the therauphic gene. Vectors in gene therapy :-Vectors are cattier of parkcrescor) molecule to definery the specific target tissue & cells by using this vectors. The mainly wing vectors are :- Durinuses 2) Human Avilifical Chlomosomes. 3) Bone northow cells. ) livuses in vectors :- The vectors most commonly used viruses of retrouisuses. The retrouiscuses to entry into host cell of RNIA to synsthesic DNIA. The DNIA and defect gene of schrowings should be replation of multiplation of gene were obtinned. Some of the multiplicion of DARA gene were Converted to normal cell files Cancer cell this 95 Causes

haemaful. That why the rebroussue haemful converts to haemters.

Harmfull to harmless viruses :-

It the astificat help ver littue to used to converted to here the vehouses to harmless visues. The help ver littues in exipped to the vehous uses to infection the help ver visues alone with vector (defeat gene) were entry into host care. They polaphized the DNA at they form a help ver visues and the copped on their vehovisues visues where obtained carlecked and purified.

Conne entre 660 host-cell \$] (\$] retrovinus defet gun (3) ( 5) helpre vivus helpvee

retrovinus in gene theorpy !-. And with > The rehovirus consists of 5'LTR on the six regement on e' Long term Repeated and endcoding sequencing of DILED psi'((4) and gag on the structure of protein por on the sequence reprivated and env on the acoding of DNA and 3'LTR on the sequency and gog and poi were deleted to promoted the theoryphic gene. and encoding on the retroutnes on 31 LTP sequency. s'LTR 49 gag pol eun sturr Normal Vetroliinuses gone s'LTR 4 P 3'LTR modified retrolutions es Theasupplie gene. > The modified of the retrouisus are this sequency were modified in different virus es ale ) on corretrouising a) Adenosin viruses 3) Adenonin - aysiosated viry 4) helpers simplex complex

2) Human autilifical choomsomes :--> The hum Rehovious and helplex of weee most visky gene . The over some this problem human artifical chromsomes were uses to replicated the more number of chromsomes were produced and inhoduced to the defected gene at speific hasset busue to inject on large amount of chromsomes to the gone therapy. 3) Bone nation cell The most common used in theighte on they introduced to gone on the Bone narrow stem cell on their capally of divided of cells like Blood cells, platlets, were to trasplaced throught the nation celu. The hadrow celle. Adenosik deaminase Selection of Example of x Ex-vivo gene theoapy :--> The common human & deficicy of Adenonne deaminase on the first gene theory on this gene defiency of Adenosine demainse on ex-vivo fine Keepyr scheeal combined ammuological deficiency (SCID); > In the SCAR is common defenicy of the dystunction of maccophage The lack of T- symopykes and B-lymphytes

defining. They function of gene defect to reduced the T ympoyetus and B ympaytes and they defect gene were "solate) to culture they gene and they synthesis of defect gene. Culture of Lympolypes and A bransplation to the specific hossue to peoclused the symposes activity it causes the serveeal infection to dead at ge of thisty. Gene they of Adersion deaminases :veck (dele + que) a soof Human Isolated 000 ) 000 theoryphe send. traspisitor 600 00 000 cultived. Poducid and --> To idefiend the defected gene on the isolated on the gene by using on vector the gene and corrected theasupper gene area Incospled to the defect gene. -) After the culture the gene on By theaeyone gene and thy isolated and purpled gene.

> To again boansplation of the patient at the specific site of Nesue. to adensive demainse produced the T-zympolyes and B-zymptous on the gene. stem cell gene theapy i The embricade cord on the affee deilery. at the four day of embrical broad cord their insected the gene to baby at the taking to Ympoytes on the produced the T and & ympoytes on the Adensione demaines enzymes. 1 1A) Gene therapy :-> The gene therapy is the introduced to the acuptic gene to gentic defect of gene at particulty specific site of hissues and organs. -> The gene theory were dystuction of dungs, lives skin, Blood are to meat to theauptic gene at thy somatic gen theapy. -> The gene thereapy mainly consists of a types. 1) Viral gene therapy (2) MONI - viral gene theorpy.

Non- viral gene theory :-

> The mainly Nontviral gene theory were to cost of the viral gen theory control and the infection of genes.

- -) The non-viral gene theapy wave consists of
  - O pure DNA.
    - @ Lipoplex Los) Lipsomes
  - (3) DATA conjustion.
  - () Homan ashifical chromeomes.

⊙ <u>purie</u> DNA? → The pure DNA were two (o) more DNA gene were introduced to their theasuper gene. There DAIA were replicated at multipleated gene at the specific target hissure (or) ceres. But the large amount of DNA gene were introduced at introduce were get degaded.
◎ Lipoprex (or) Lipsomes 1 > The Lipoprex is also cared as Lipsomes are more scomplex of the Lipsomeses
> The Lipoprex is also cared as Lipsomes are more scomplex of the Lipsomeses
> They DNA contain the bilipids layer were creatipted to the

the DNA at the incrapped once encoding of the tarehing size at get immulopical to degration on the group on the Parrowy six of the gener In the Lipoplex is produced the large amount of Lipsomes to Low range fransplated to patient. Limitation -) The main Limitation of Lipposomes is a short life span. this lipsomes were contionusly introduced to the gene theory. DAIA Conjugation L -) The DNA conjugation poly - L-lysine and the theauphic gene were combine to cong form a conjugated. The poly-L-yrine were receipped to the DAVA to endecopytes at they molecles to Suctioned encipped to they PAIA molecules at conjugated at they theasuphic gene occer should be provided is avoid if degaeation of the endymes on produced thoogh gene. cells. poly - L-syne Theoeputer sene.
A sport costors & thearythe Drif conjugated > Human astifical chomsomes ;-> The human avittal chronasomes usere good weetors to introduced to more multiplash of phromeomes on they injected on they theaupric gene they peoclaced to ship of prepricemon of DNIA and they detrion coner cells. (HSIV) -> The human adificar chromsomes were large amount of cheomsomes were invoduad to gene defeat gene.

41) Gene targeted drug delivery system for cancer Therapy :-Cancer: - In most of them gentic defect on concer it causes dead. In surgery, chemotherapy and radiationary, gene theory is New technology to non-basic to breatement of defect gave in heated of theaeuphic gene "in cancee hreatement. (Broad, Breast, Skin, ek). Cancer theapy L > In the ensyme pro is mainly to fighted through the cance cell at motecular weight is 53 at the T-infilmatical depice (TIP) were lighty to cancel cell and the gene thealpy. Tumor Meczosi's Factor (TNF) :--> In Tumour recoon's factor deficiency of the Hymainse linases ensymes theficency of the macephages and disynfection of Laubbymphy at their reduced produced of antibodies on the gene defeted coese somatic and were suppression on the gene on the particulty fike of basis us and brocated to culture the gene are in-fibration of gene to prevented rooduced antibodres on the hypolites at treatenut of Min cancee.

suicode gene ; il ond la malare pourses purses barage ) In suicide gene were thymidse binases is react with the Mucleoside to convect to nucleodies & causes stop of symmests of print of canc Stoorwon of cell cancee. is new technology to non baic Mucleside binases. Mulcepide A Doug on Gancocurr. Is the thymidese of DNA multipled of gene to runcretide to phosphycite garcochi's at peoduced convented into they phosphoryte gancoaur to solp synsthesis of non replicition and also to growth of councer cells. L'éanconcity Nucleande phosphylate gancoccior inhibited the Symmetris of DNA growth of Canad cell.

Two gene theappy -> The two gene theaepy the both infee-lewbin and they thymidases bothe gene were combined conjugated of gene theapy. -> The two gene weee inke-leuler 2 weee theauptre gene and produced the stop of DRIA synthesis on their stop growth of Cells . Evaluation of Acrisol Drug delivery system :-5A) Flammability and combushion. I) physicial propealites. (ii) performances IV ) Biological studies. I) Flamability and comburnion 2 A) Flash point :-The determined of flash point by using the toy cup method. Method L I Take a cold fusion procedure and the insect into the container. and increasing the temporative at that point evapourate were obscelled that point is called falsh point.

fitme extension i Method: DTake candle burn at room tempeture. 2) And a spray a accesols at 18 cm of frame were spray co. 3 And observed the frame extension and measured it destance whe flame extension. 1) physicochemical properties h O lapour pressure :- Measured by pressure guares. @ Density :- It is determined by the psyometre. 3 Moisture content 1 It is determined by karsh fisher method. () proproments & It is determined by using a un-visible spectrophoneme. Il Perforamance L O Leakage test :- Take a produced and invest "immedsed into the water bath and mainintain 28-35 2 and to any water bubble were observed. If no add bubble is accuras it properly capped to produced. I film test to clean aim and dry with fowel and spry the accord and obscored the film Intervition.

14

B sprayer "intentify Take a produced and immessed into the coater bath should maintain 27°c at one-half - hour at water bath. -> After to spray the value at 5 sec and weight it and calculated. weight of value at + product = A sm weish of halve + after spray = B gm. Discharge of value = A gm + B gm = Cgm. (1) Foam test The Foam span cocee determined in min to hours of from life span & determined by it visual identifation 3) TO peheitation of day through the stin. 3) rotation vessicity. IN BIDIOSTCal StudiesL The Biolosta studies were det toxadology and theanepertical achieving of accesole were studies by swimals and human beings.

6A) <u>Vieral gene transfer system</u><sup>3</sup>.
→ The virial gene contains of differents virous a vicebous were used in gene theory. In in-vivo gene theory such virous es are.

1) Retroviruses

() Adenositie viruses

(3) Adenosine - assissated viruses

(1) Helpex's - somple complex virus es.

Retrouinuses :-

-> The Vehrovituses were synthesis of DNA at 3.5 kb on the vectors used Retrovitus and helper vituses were inflammatory to the gene defect cells and they cell divided and infect to the Vehiovitus of DNA. -> AT the energineed gene were estimable to transplacted of gene to Patients at retrovituses.

Adenosine viruses The Adenosine Marcuses are good viruses it should not be cell division and infect.

-) It Adenosine were coul indentine produced were introduced nulcebes at the systemis on DNA.

) at the Adensions visuses were adension produced the DWA replation of sup and allie. The gene cutore with veets ( defet gene) and oderin the auperhe gene . -) To gratlens of own at assisted to provduced gebresis of put at gene trasplation to patient to see realased to Adurione m gene. Adenosine - assionated Vireen > The Adensione - assiosacted viruses is a single standard and non-pathogienc and small DWA. -) When the Adensoire was single standard DNIA & reached with visus on Adensione Stouble standard DNA and they Meteched of the gene on the energined to modified the ordersion - autisceted viouses at injected at lower doses were admissrated on the douston viruses. (4) Helperi complex virgen I the removine and Adensotive visus were the both are enestimed to modified the gence wasplaching of publicant.

-) But herpex vinuses were synthesis in natorial to the body at the chromsomes. -> They should be synthesi's of book of virius of deficin gene at the realistal to trobuted to produced the DNA on 153 100 on long chain DNOA was transplation to the theaeuptic gene to helpex viruses. on gene theappy. 5/2) no Admissione - antiotacles vitude is A designable code

Adensolve sudden

## Mid exam marks scored by students are entered in the Mother register

## PHARMACEUTICS

I M. Pharm/ It sem (2021-22)

SNO	0.0	SUB: Moleculas Phasmaceutice (Nano Tech and Taggeted DDS) (12842017).							
	Kegister NO.	Name of the Student	nt Theory		Average of	Practicols	Remarks.		
1	217NISO 301	chatragadda · kfranmai	Imid 24	Unild 24	-1000 24	N			
2	2171180302	Gundemeda. Sandhya Vani	25	25	25	P			
3	217N150803	Tumaty Bhavana	22	22	22	81			
Ч	217NIS0304	chemarthi Surrectha	0	0	D	a	1		
.5	217N180305	Reddy Satjaveni	20	23	22	+			
6	214 NISO 306	Vatti konda Suprlija	22	23	23	Î			
						0			

Entered By: ch. Mahitha

Valakyska Incharge Exam Nert EXAMS-INCHARGE VIJAYA INSTITUTE PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN ENIKEPADU VIJAYAWADA 521 108

PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN ENIKEPADU, VIJAYAWADA - 521 108

OF

PRINCIP

VIJAYA INSTITUTE

## Mid exam marks uploaded to JNTUK University online portal

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY KAKINADA



FINAL PDF for M.Pharmacy II Semester Internal marks College: VIJAYA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUICAL SCIENCES FOR WOMEN:7N

Date:05-12-2022

ΗΤΝΟ	SUBJECT	MID_1	MID_2	SEMINAR	FINAL	SUB_TYPE
217N1S0301	MPH201T	24	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0302	MPH201T	25	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0303	MPH201T	22	22	0	22	Τ
217N1S0304	MPH201T	0	0	0	0	Т
217N1S0305	MPH201T	20	23	0	22	Τ
217N1S0306	MPH201T	22	23	0	23	Т
217N1S0301	MPH202T	24	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0302	MPH202T	25	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0303	MPH202T	23	23	0	23	Т
217N1S0304	MPH202T	0	0	0	0	Т
217N1S0305	MPH202T	23	23	0	23	Т
217N1S0306	MPH202T	23	23	0	23	Т
217N1S0301	MPH203T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0302	MPH203T	25	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0303	MPH203T	23	24	0	24	Т
217N1S0304	MPH203T	0	0	0	0	Т
217N1S0305	MPH203T	24	24	0	24	Т
217N1S0306	MPH203T	23	25	0	24	Т
217N1S0301	MPH204T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0302	MPH204T	25	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0303	MPH204T	23	24	0	24	Т
217N1S0304	MPH204T	0	0	0	0	Т
217N1S0305	MPH204T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0306	MPH204T	24	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0301	MPH205PA	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0302	MPH205PA	25	25	0	25	L
217N1S0303	MPH205PA	24	23	0	24	L
217N1S0304	MPH205PA	0	0	0	0	L
217N1S0305	MPH205PA	21	22	0	22	L
217N1S0306	MPH205PA	21	22	0	22	L
217N1S0301	MPH205PB	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0302	MPH205PB	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0303	MPH205PB	24	23	0	24	L
217N1S0304	MPH205PB	0	0	0	0	L
217N1S0305	MPH205PB	22	22	0	22	L
217N1S0306	MPH205PB	22	22	0	22	L
217N1S0301	MPH206S	0	0	97	97	S
217N1S0302	MPH206S	0	0	98	98	S
217N1S0303	MPH206S	0	0	95	95	S
217N1S0304	MPH206S	0	0	0	0	S
217N1S0305	MPH206S	0	0	90	90	S
217N1S0306	MPH206S	0	0	90	90	S

HTNO	SUBJECT	MID_1	MID_2	SEMINAR	FINAL	SUB_TYPE
217N1S0601	MPL201T	23	24	0	24	Т
217N1S0602	MPL201T	24	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0603	MPL201T	23	24	0	24	Т
217N1S0604	MPL201T	24	25	0	25	Т
217N1S0606	MPL201T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0608	MPL201T	22	24	0	23	Τ
217N1S0609	MPL201T	19	23	0	21	Τ
217N1S0601	MPL202T	23	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0602	MPL202T	23	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0603	MPL202T	23	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0604	MPL202T	22	22	0	22	Τ
217N1S0606	MPL202T	22	24	0	23	Τ
217N1S0608	MPL202T	22	23	0	23	Τ
217N1S0609	MPL202T	23	22	0	23	Τ
217N1S0601	MPL203T	24	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0602	MPL203T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0603	MPL203T	25	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0604	MPL203T	24	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0606	MPL203T	24	25	0	25	Τ
217N1S0608	MPL203T	23	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0609	MPL203T	23	24	0	24	Τ
217N1S0601	MPL204T	22	23	0	23	Τ
217N1S0602	MPL204T	22	23	0	23	Τ
217N1S0603	MPL204T	22	22	0	22	Τ
217N1S0604	MPL204T	21	22	0	22	Τ
217N1S0606	MPL204T	22	23	0	23	Τ
217N1S0608	MPL204T	22	22	0	22	Τ
217N1S0609	MPL204T	21	21	0	21	Τ
217N1S0601	MPL205PA	21	24	0	23	L
217N1S0602	MPL205PA	21	24	0	23	L
217N1S0603	MPL205PA	20	23	0	22	L
217N1S0604	MPL205PA	20	22	0	21	L
217N1S0606	MPL205PA	20	24	0	22	L
217N1S0608	MPL205PA	19	21	0	20	L
217N1S0609	MPL205PA	19	21	0	20	L
217N1S0601	MPL205PB	22	23	0	23	L
217N1S0602	MPL205PB	24	22	0	23	L
217N1S0603	MPL205PB	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0604	MPL205PB	23	23	0	23	L
217N1S0606	MPL205PB	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0608	MPL205PB	23	23	0	23	L
217N1S0609	MPL205PB	24	24	0	24	L
217N1S0601	MPL206S	0	0	91	91	S
217N1S0602	MPL206S	0	0	92	92	S
217N1S0603	MPL206S	0	0	92	92	S
217N1S0604	MPL206S	0	0	92	92	S
217N1S0606	MPL206S	0	0	90	90	S
217N1S0608	MPL206S	0	0	91	91	S
217N1S0609	MPL206S	0	0	92	92	S

Controller of Examinations

Verified by: PRINCIPAL

Date :05-12-2022